

FW: Statement from the Auditor General

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Oct 2016 15:30:07 -0400
Attachments: Press release - oct 3.docx (13.61 kB)

From: Betzner, Lynn (CAB)
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 3:30:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Orencsak, Greg (TBS)
Subject: FW: Statement from the Auditor General

From: Lepage, Guy (CAB)
Sent: October-03-16 3:28 PM
To: Maddock, Michael (CAB); Heitshu, Tania (CAB); Vrancart, Kate (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB); Pontikis, Maria (CAB)
Cc: @CAB-Issues
Subject: Statement from the Auditor General

Hello,
Here is the statement just released by the Auditor General.
We are working on the media conference transcript along with reaction from the PCs and will send out asap. FYI, the NDP did not have anyone at the media conference.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Guy